

From: [Megan Lawson](#)
To: [Gungle, Ashley](#)
Cc: [Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com](#) ([Patrick.BROWN@soitec.com](#))
Subject: Emergency Services Capability Assessment
Date: Monday, September 16, 2013 10:08:20 AM
Attachments: [Re:Soitec_Solar_Capabilities_Assessment_SEPT_2013.doc](#)

Hi Ashley,

Attached is the Emergency Services Capability Assessment with revisions per the County's comments below. Please let us know if this document can be considered complete and ready for public review.

Thanks,
Megan

47 - 1	Appendix 2.12-1- Emergency Service Capabilities Assessment	Sec. 5.5.2: It is stated that "Typical fire operations include drops from 500 feet or higher..." Typically water or retardant drops from helicopters are from 50 to 150 feet above the ground and drops from fixed-wing aircraft are from 150 to 500 feet above the ground. Please revise the discussion and your conclusions.	Revised.	5/31/2013	
47 - 2	Appendix 2.12-1- Emergency Service Capabilities Assessment	Page 93, first paragraph ad page 142, item 2: Please revise "CFD" with "CFD or a similar Fire Services Agreement".	Revised.	5/31/2013	
47 - 3	Appendix 2.12-1- Emergency Service Capabilities Assessment	Sec. 8.4, item 5: Please revise or remove this item. All area within the development will be within agreed upon acceptable hose pull lengths.	Removed.	5/31/2013	

Megan Lawson, LEED GA
Environmental Planner

DUDEK | *Natural Resource Management | Infrastructure Development | Regulatory Compliance*
T 760.479.4243
605 THIRD STREET
ENCINITAS, CALIFORNIA 92024
WWW.DUDEK.COM

PLEASE NOTE: Dudek uses an email filter to clean viruses and filter Spam. Please take the time to verify receipt of any important or time-sensitive email sent to us.